



TEAC Special Session – Order 1920 Teleconference / WebEx December 10, 2024 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. EPT

Administration (9:00-9:05)

- 1. Michele Greening and Samantha Rozecki welcomed stakeholders and reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, Public Meetings/Media Participation and the WebEx Participant Identification Requirements.
- 2. Members approved draft minutes from October 28, 2024 Special TEAC meeting.

Discussion (9:05-11:55)

Scenario Development Track

3. Emmanuele Bobbio provided a review of analysis results from the LTRTP Workshop Policy Study.

Compliance Track

- 4. Emmanuele Bobbio and Asya Staeyska provided an overview of Order No. 1920-A including primary changes to PJM filing.
- 5. Matthew Bernstein provided a review of stakeholder feedback on policy-driven deactivation methodologies.

Next Steps (11:55-12:00)

6. Michele Greening discussed next steps for the Special TEAC meetings.

Future Agenda Items (11:55)

Future Me	eting Date	es and Materials	Materials Due	Materials
			to Secretary	Published
Date	Time	Location	5:00 p.m. EPT deadline*	

*Materials received after 12:00 p.m. EPT are not guaranteed timely posting by 5:00 p.m. EPT on the same day.





Meeting Attendance

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Greening	Michele	PJM Interconnection	None
Rozecki	Samantha	PJM Interconnection	None
Adams	Darrin	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Adrian	Ryan	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Anders	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Anderson	Thomas	AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Ar Llamido	Jay	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Arkatin	Tyler	PJM Interconnection	None
Asplund	Russell	Blackout Power Trading Inc. (Blackout Power Trading Sub 2)	Other Supplier
Bainbridge	Thomas	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Barnes	Elizabeth	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Baskin	Jonah	Maryland Office Of People's Counsel	End-Use Customer
Bell	Maria	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Benitez	Rick	BE&C	None
Benson	Dan	Duke Energy Indiana, LLC	None
Berner	Aaron	PJM Interconnection	None
Bernstein	Matthew	PJM Interconnection	None
Bettinger	Brett	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Bhana	Rajesh	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Bradley	Deonisia	PJM Interconnection	None
Bremser	Albert	Black & Veatch Corporation	None
Bryson	Michael	PJM Interconnection	None
Callen	Zachary	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
Caristia	James	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Carmean	Gregory	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Cavaliere	Donna	Hitachi Energy USA Inc.	None
Chamberlain	Kevin	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Checker	Tanish	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Clingan	Kristin	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Coba	Luis	PSEG Renewable Transmission LLC	None
Connell	Jason	PJM Interconnection	None
Cosman	Mihai	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Cox	Jason	EQ Energy Advisors, LLC	None



















			Transmission
Shoemaker	Gerald	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Owner
Silverman	Abraham	Johns Hopkins University	None Transmission
Skiba	Kyle	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Owner
Sloan	Ben	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Smith	Steven	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Staevska	Asya	PJM Interconnection	None
Steinkuhl	Steve	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Stern	Alexander	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Storino	Laura	NJ Board of Public Utilities	None
Stuchell	Jeff	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Sun	Haibin	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Surls	Jonathan	Energy Exemplar	None
Swalwell	Brad	Tangent Energy Solutions, Inc.	Other Supplier
Sweeney	Rory	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Syed	Saad	Ocean Winds	None
Taberner	Bartely	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Tangvald	Rainor	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner Transmission
Tangvald	Rainor	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Owner
Terranova	Christopher	PJM Interconnection	None
Thomas	Amber	PECO Energy Company	Transmission Owner
Торро	Shilpa	174 Power Global	None
Unger	Matthew	Commonwealth of Virginia	None
Van Schaik	Michael	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Vanderlaan	William	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
Velummylum	Ganesh	AMP Transmission, LLC	Transmission Owner
Vermeire	David	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Walcavich	Colin	Equinor Renewables	None
Wayner	Claire	RMI	None
Webb	Becky	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Weber	Adam	Union Electric Company d/b/a Ameren Missouri	Other Supplier
Westendorf	Alex	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Wilches	Rafael	PSEG Energy Resources and Trade LLC	Other Supplier
Williams	Eric	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Wilson	James	Wilson Economics	None



